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November 23, 1977

Mr. Forrest Wood

Northwest Pipeiine Corporation
P, 0. Box 90

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Unit Letter Corrections
Dear Mr. Wood:
. . . gre.

The Unit Letter location of the below listed wells s in error
because of the size and shape of the sections in which they are
located,

Please correct the Unit Letters as shown below:

San Juan 29-6 Unit #33 from A to B of Section 13

San Juan 29-6 Unit #42 from H to G of Section 25
San Juan 29-6 Unit #80 from H to G of Section 24

Copies of this letter are being sent to transporters and
regulatory agencies for their information,

Yours very tfuly,
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A, R, Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

xc: Northwest Pipeline Corporation - Gas Transportation
Northwest Pipeline Corporation - Liquid Transportation
u.5.6.S. - Durango, Colorado
0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico



